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13 June 2024
Dear Rhys
Thank you for your Written Question (WQ93045) which asked whether the Welsh
Government had held discussions with UK Labour about reintroducing the provisions from
the Renters (Reform) Bill that fell during the recent Parliamentary wash-up. | apologise for
the delay in responding.

| can confirm that the Welsh Government has not held discussions with any external body
regarding re-introducing provisions from the Renters (Reform) Bill.

Yours sincerely

Wy lamd S

I VSN '
/

Julie James AS/MS
Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Lywodraeth Leol, Tai a Chynllunio
Cabinet Secretary for Housing, Local Government and Planning

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

0300 0604400
Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay Gohebiaeth.Julie.James@llyw.cymru
Caerdydd « Cardiff Correspondence. Julie.James@gov.Wales

CF99 1SN
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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